
 
 September 11, 2009 
Docket No. 05000171 License No.DPR-1
 
Mr. Charles G. Pardee  
Senior Vice President, Exelon Generation Company LLC 
President and Chief Nuclear Officer, Exelon Nuclear   
4300 Winfield Rd. 
Warrenville, IL  60555 
 
SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 05000171/2009007, EXELON GENERATION 

COMPANY, LLC, PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION, UNIT 1, 
DELTA, PENNSYLVANIA 

 
Dear Mr. Pardee: 
 
On August 10-12, 2009, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) conducted a safety 
inspection at the Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Unit 1 of activities authorized by the 
above listed NRC license.  The inspection was an examination of your licensed activities as they 
relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's regulations and the license 
conditions.  The inspection consisted of observations by the inspector, interviews with personnel, 
and a selective examination of representative records.  The findings of the inspection were 
discussed with William Maguire of your organization, and members of the Exelon management 
and staff on August 12, 2009, at the conclusion of the inspection.  The enclosed report presents 
the results of this inspection. 
 
Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were identified.   
 
In accordance with 10 CFR Part 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter, its 
enclosure, and your response (if any) will be available electronically for public inspection in the 
NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records component of the NRC’s 
document system (ADAMS).  ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web Site at 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room). 
 
No reply to this letter is required.  Please contact Laurie Kauffman at (610) 337-5323 or 
laurie.kauffman@nrc.gov if you have any questions regarding this matter.  
 

Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by Kathy Modes For 
 
Judith A. Joustra, Chief 
Decommissioning Branch 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 

 
Enclosure: NRC Inspection Report No. 05000171/2009007 
  w/Attachment: Supplemental Information 
 
 
cc w/encl: 
see next page
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cc w/encl: 
C. Crane, President and Chief Operating Officer, Exelon Corporation   
M. Pacilio, Chief Operating Officer, Exelon Nuclear  
W. Maguire, Site Vice President, Peach Bottom   
J. Grimes, Senior Vice President, Mid-Atlantic 
R. Hovey, Senior Vice President, Nuclear Oversight 
G. Stathes, Plant Manager, Peach Bottom 
J. Armstrong, Regulatory Assurance Manager, Peach Bottom 
J. Bardurski, Manager, Financial Control & Co-Owner Affairs  
R. Franssen, Director, Operations  
P. Cowan, Director, Licensing  
D. Helker, Licensing  
K. Jury, Vice President, Licensing and Regulatory Affairs   
J. Bradley Fewell, Associate General Counsel, Exelon   
T. Wasong, Director, Training   
Correspondence Control Desk  
D. Allard, Director, Bureau of Radiation Protection, PA Department of Environmental Protection  
S. Gray, Administrator, Maryland Power Plant Research Program 
S. Pattison, Secretary, SLO, Maryland Department of the Environment 
M. Griffen, Maryland Department of Environment  
Public Service Commission of Maryland, Engineering Division 
Board of Supervisors, Peach Bottom Township 
B. O’Connor, Council Administrator of Harford County Council 
Mr. & Mrs. Dennis Hiebert, Peach Bottom Alliance 
E. Epstein, TMI - Alert  
J. Johnsrud, National Energy Committee, Sierra Club 
Mr. & Mrs. Kip Adams 
R. Fletcher, Dir, MD Environmental Program Manager, Radiological Health Program  
Director, Nuclear Safety Project, Union of Concerned Scientists 
R. Ayers, Deputy Mgr, Harford County Div of Emergency Operations  
E. Crist, Harford County Div of Emergency Operations  
S. Ayers, Emergency Planner, Harford County Div of Emergency Operations 
R. Brooks, Cecil County Dept of Emergency Services  
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 



September 11, 2009 
 

Docket No. 05000171 License No. DPR-12 
 
Mr. Charles G. Pardee  
Senior Vice President, Exelon Generation Company LLC 
President and Chief Nuclear Officer, Exelon Nuclear    
4300 Winfield Rd. 
Warrenville, IL  60555 
 
SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 05000171/2009007, EXELON GENERATION 

COMPANY, LLC, PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION, UNIT 1, 
DELTA, PENNSYLVANIA 

 
Dear Mr. Pardee: 
 
On August 10-12, 2009, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) conducted a safety 
inspection at the Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Unit 1 of activities authorized by the 
above listed NRC license.  The inspection was an examination of your licensed activities as they 
relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's regulations and the license 
conditions.  The inspection consisted of observations by the inspector, interviews with personnel, 
and a selective examination of representative records.  The findings of the inspection were 
discussed with William Maguire of your organization, and members of the Exelon management 
and staff on August 12, 2009, at the conclusion of the inspection.  The enclosed report presents 
the results of this inspection. 
 
Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were identified.   
 
In accordance with 10 CFR Part 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter, its 
enclosure, and your response (if any) will be available electronically for public inspection in the 
NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records component of the NRC’s 
document system (ADAMS).  ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web Site at 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room). 
 
No reply to this letter is required.  Please contact Laurie Kauffman at (610) 337-5323 or 
laurie.kauffman@nrc.gov if you have any questions regarding this matter.  
 

Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by Kathy Modes For 
 
Judith A. Joustra, Chief 
Decommissioning Branch 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 

 
Enclosure: NRC Inspection Report No. 05000171/2009007 
  w/Attachment: Supplemental Information 
 
cc w/encl: 
see next page 
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Distribution: 
S. Collins, RA 
M. Dapas, DRA 
D. Lew, DRP 
J. Clifford, DRP 
J. Kinneman, DNMS 
D. Collins, DNMS 
J. Joustra, DNMS 
L. Kauffman, DNMS 
P. Krohn, DRP 
R. Fuhrmeister, DRP 
A. Rosebrook, DRP  
E. Torres, DRP  
J. Bream, DRP  
F. Bower, DRP, SRI  
M. Brown, DRP, RI    
S. Schmitt, DRP, OA  
L. Trocine, RI OEDO  
H. Chernoff, NRR 
R. Nelson, NRR 
J. Hughey, PM NRR 
P. Bamford, Backup NRR 
K. Banovac, FSME 
D. Persinko, FSME 
ROPreports@nrc.gov 
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